
CAP TIPS is a series of periodic messages to assist in the planning and implementation of NCVRW Community Awareness Projects.  
Please feel free to send your individual questions or requests for assistance to Anne Seymour at annesey@atlantech.net.  
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Introduction 

 
There are countless Federal agencies, national and state organizations and coalitions, and other entities 
that provide excellent information about crime victims’ rights and services, justice‐related partnerships, 
research, training curricula, public outreach strategies, and “promising practices” that improve the 
treatment of crime victims and survivors. 
 
Attached to this CAP TIP is a comprehensive listing of these entities, including, for easy access, the Web URL 
for myriad resources that can enhance 2011 National Crime Victims’ Rights Week (NCVRW) activities, as 
well as your victim assistance and public awareness activities throughout the year. 
 

Online Resources 
 
 Federal Agencies/Resources include key agencies that have some role in victim assistance, with many 

data from government‐funded studies relevant to crime and victimization available. 
 
 National Victim‐related Organizations collectively address virtually every type of crime and 

victimization (including non‐violent crime and resources about non‐reporting victims), and many have 
significant online libraries. 

 
 National Associations: Criminal and Juvenile Justice and Public Policy‐related Associations include 

important allied partners in crime prevention, victim assistance, and public safety. 
 
 State Crime Victim Compensation Programs list all victim compensation programs in the U.S., including 

states, Territories and the District of Columbia (all CAP programs should be sure to engage your victim 
compensation program staff in your NCVRW activities). 

 
 State VOCA Victim Assistance Agencies offer links to VOCA Administrators (please remember in our 

Webinar, we encouraged all CAP recipients to get in touch with their VOCA Administrator!). 
 
 State Attorneys General Victim Assistance Programs include a listing of such programs in nearly all 

states, many of which have full‐service victim assistance services, and others that focus on specific 
issues (such as criminal appeals, fraud, elder abuse, etc.). 
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 State Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault Coalitions link you to state‐level coalitions, many of which 

will be highly involved in 2011 NCVRW activities.  These can be important partners in your 2011 NCVRW 
activities and can link you to other victim assistance programs, “promising practices” within your state, 
and other excellent resources. 

 
 Federal and State Corrections (Adult) offer links to corrections‐based victim assistance programs in the 

Federal Bureau of Prisons and all 50 states – important potential partners for your 2011 NCVRW efforts! 
 
 State Corrections (Juvenile) links you to juvenile corrections authorities, some of which sponsor victim 

assistance programs. 
 
 Victims’ Rights Compliance and Enforcement Programs include agencies, coalitions and legal clinics 

that help victims enforce their constitutional and statutory rights. 
 
 Legal Research/Resources includes online resources where you can find specific laws and statutes, 

court decisions, etc. 
 
 Media Resources include websites that focus on the impact of the news media on crime, and on crime 

victims and survivors. 
 

Tips to Make the Best Use of These Websites 
 
Here are some ideas about how this extensive Web roster can enhance your 2011 NCVRW activities: 
 
 For each state‐specific agency, organization or coalition, you can visit its website and let staff know 

about (and invite them to) your NCVRW activities.  Some websites list their “member” victim 
assistance programs, so you can identify programs within your jurisdiction (by zip code) that you 
may not know and also engage them in your NCVRW activities.  Also, many of these entities 
document “promising practices,” statistics and other resources that are state‐specific. 

 
 Many of these websites feature extensive online libraries that cover a wide range of topics and 

issues related to the needs and rights of crime victims.  Once your NCVRW Planning Committee 
finalizes its priorities and strategies for 2011 NCVRW, you can visit websites that are relevant to your 
target issues and/or audiences to identify helpful information. 

 
 If your organization or agency features URL links to “other victim assistance resources” on your 

website, this roster can simplify the process of updating or creating URL links in the categories 
identified above. 

 
 And of course, you can “save” this roster and share it with your staff, volunteers and allied 

professionals to promote easy access to a literal “treasure trove” of online resources that can help 
improve crime victims’ rights and services! 

For More Information 

Please contact National Crime Victims’ Rights Week Community Awareness Project Consultant Anne 
Seymour via email at annesey@atlantech.net; or by telephone at 202.547.1732 
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Bureau of Justice Assistance www.ojp.usdoj.gov/BJA
Bureau of Justice Statistics www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs
Center for Substance Abuse Prevention prevention.samhsa.gov
Center for Substance Abuse Treatment csat.samhsa.gov
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention www.cdc.gov
Federal Bureau of Investigation www.fbi.gov
Federal Bureau of Investigation Uniform Crime Reports www.fbi.gov/ucr/ucr.htm
Federal Judicial Center www.fjc.gov
FirstGov www.firstgov.gov
National Archive of Criminal Justice Data www.icpsr.umich.edu/NACJD/index.html
National Clearinghouse for Alcohol and Drug Information www.healthfinder.gov/orgs/HR0027.htm
National Criminal Justice Reference Service www.ncjrs.org
National Highway Traffic Safety Administration www.nhtsa.dot.gov
National Institute of Corrections www.nicic.org
National Institute of Justice www.ojp.usdoj.gov/nij
National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism www.niaaa.nih.gov
National Institute on Drug Abuse www.drugabuse.gov
National Sex Offender Public Registry www.nsopr.gov/
Office for Victims of Crime (OVC) www.ovc.gov
Office of Community Oriented Policing Services (COPS) www.cops.usdoj.gov
Office of Justice Programs www.ojp.usdoj.gov
Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention www.ojjdp.ncjrs.org
Office of National Drug Control Policy www.whitehousedrugpolicy.gov
Office on Violence Against Women www.usdoj.gov/ovw
Supreme Court of the United States www.supremecourtus.gov
THOMAS: Federal Legislation thomas.loc.gov
Department of Education, Higher Education Center for Alcohol and Other Drug Prevention www.edc.org/hec


Department of Education Office of Safe and Drug-Free Schools www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/osdfs
Department of Health and Human Services Grantsnet www.hhs.gov/grantsnet
Department of Health and Human Services: Grants Information www.hhs.gov/grants/index.shtml
Department of Health and Human Services, HRSA Funding Opportunities www.hrsa.gov/grants/default.htm
Department of Justice  www.usdoj.gov
Department of State Bureau of Consular Affairs, Overseas Citizens Services Victim 
Assistance 


travel.state.gov/travel/tips/emergencies/emergencies_1748.html


Department of Veterans Affairs National Center on PTSD www.ncptsd.org
U.S. House of Representatives Victims' Rights Caucus www.house.gov/poe/vrc
U.S. Parole Commission www.usdoj.gov/uspc


Action Without Borders – Nonprofit Directory www.idealist.org


Links for Victim-Related Web Resources


National Victim-related Organizations/Resources


Federal Agencies/Resources
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American Bar Association www.abanet.org
   Center on Children and the Law www.abanet.org/child
   Commission on Domestic Violence www.abanet.org/domviol
   Commission on Law and Aging www.abanet.org/aging
American Humane Association www.americanhumane.org
American Professional Society on the Abuse of Children www.apsac.org
Anti-Defamation League www.adl.org
Asian Task Force Against Domestic Violence www.atask.org
Battered Women’s Justice Project www.bwjp.org
Child Abuse Prevention Network child-abuse.com
Childhelp USA www.childhelpusa.org
Child Quest International www.childquest.org
Child Welfare League of America www.cwla.org
Concerns of Police Survivors (COPS) www.nationalcops.org
Family Violence & Sexual Assault Institute www.fvsai.org
Family Violence Prevention Fund endabuse.org
Institute on Domestic Violence in the African American Community www.dvinstitute.org
Justice Solutions www.justicesolutions.org
Mothers Against Drunk Driving www.madd.org
National Alliance to End Sexual Violence www.naesv.org
National Association of Crime Victim Compensation Board www.nacvcb.org
National Association of VOCA Assistance Administrators www.navaa.org
National Center for Missing & Exploited Children www.missingkids.org
National Center for Victims of Crime www.ncvc.org
National Center on Elder Abuse www.elderabusecenter.org
National Children’s Alliance www.nca-online.org
National Clearinghouse on Child Abuse and Neglect nccanch.acf.hhs.gov
National Coalition Against Domestic Violence www.ncadv.org
National Coalition of Homicide Survivors www.mivictims.org/nchs
National Court Appointed Special Advocates (CASA) Association www.nationalcasa.org
National Crime Victims Law Institute (NCVLI) www.ncvli.org
National Crime Victims Research and Treatment Center www.musc.edu/cvc
National Fraud Information Center www.fraud.org
National Insurance Crime Bureau www.nicb.org
National MultiCultural Institute www.nmci.org
National Network to End Domestic Violence www.nnedv.org
National Organization Against Male Sexual Victimization www.malesurvivor.org
National Organization for Victim Assistance www.trynova.org
National Organization of Parents of Murdered Children www.pomc.com
National Resource Center on Domestic Violence www.nrcdv.org
National School Safety Center www.nssc1.org
National Sexual Violence Resource Center www.nsvrc.org
National Victim Assistance Academy (OVC) www.ojp.usdoj.gov/ovc/assist/vaa.htm
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National Victim Assistance Academy (VALOR) www.nvaa.org
National Victims’ Rights Constitutional Amendment Network www.nvcan.org
National Violence Against Women Prevention Research Center www.vawprevention.org
Parents for Megan’s Law www.parentsformeganslaw.com
Post Trauma Resources www.posttrauma.com
Prevent Child Abuse America www.preventchildabuse.org
Rape, Abuse & Incest National Network www.rainn.org
Safe Campuses Now www.safecampusesnow.org
Safe NOW Project, Inc. safenowproject.org
Security on Campus, Inc. www.securityoncampus.org
Stalking Resource Center www.ncvc.org/src
Stop Family Violence stopfamilyviolence.org
Victtims' Assistance Legal Organization (VALOR) www.valor-national.org
Voices for America’s Children www.childadvocacy.org
Witness Justice  www.witnessjustice.org


American Center for Law and Justice  www.aclj.org
American Correctional Association www.aca.org
American Correctional Health Services Association www.corrections.com/achsa
American Council for Drug Education www.acde.org
American Jail Association www.corrections.com/aja
American Probation and Parole Association www.appa-net.org
Association of Paroling Authorities International www.apaintl.org
Association for Conflict Resolution www.acrnet.org
American Youth Policy Forum www.aypf.org
Association of State Correctional Administrators www.asca.net
Balanced and Restorative Justice Project www.barjproject.org
Center for Restorative Justice & Peacemaking ssw.che.umn.edu/rjp
Center for Sex Offender Management www.csom.org
Center on Juvenile & Criminal Justice  www.cjcj.org
Coalition for Juvenile Justice  www.juvjustice.org
Community Anti-Drug Coalition Institute cadca.org
Community Justice Exchange www.communityjustice.org
Community Policing Consortium www.communitypolicing.org
Correctional Education Association www.ceanational.org
Council of State Governments www.csg.org
Governors Highway Safety Association www.ghsa.org
Higher Education Center for Alcohol and Other Drug Prevention www.edc.org/hec
Institute for Law and Justice  www.ilj.org
International Association of Campus Law Enforcement Administrators www.iaclea.org
International Association of Chiefs of Police www.theiacp.org
Join Together www.jointogether.org
Justice Research and Statistics Association www.jsra.org


National Criminal and Juvenile Justice- and Public Policy-related Associations
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National Association for Community Mediation www.nafcm.org
National Association for Native American Children of Alcoholics www.whitebison.org/nanacoa
National Association of Attorneys General www.naag.org
National Association of Counties www.naco.org
National Association of Court Management www.nacmnet.org
National Association of Drug Court Professionals www.nadcp.org
National Association of Police Organizations www.napo.org
National Association of State Judicial Educators nasje.unm.edu
National Association of Women Judges www.nawj.org
National Center on Addiction and Substance Abuse www.casacolumbia.org
National Center for Neighborhood Enterprise www.ncne.com
National Center for State Courts www.ncsconline.org
National Conference of State Legislatures www.ncsl.org
National Consortium for Justice Information and Statistics www.search.org
National Council of Juvenile and Family Court Judges www.ncjfcj.org
National Criminal Justice Association www.ncja.org
National District Attorneys Association www.ndaa-apri.org
National Governors Association www.nga.org
National Indian Justice Center www.nijc.indian.com
National Judicial College www.judges.org
National Juvenile Detention Association www.njda.com
National Law Enforcement and Corrections Technology Center www.nlectc.org
National League of Cities www.nlc.org
National Mental Health Association www.nmha.org
National Organization of Black Law Enforcement Executives www.noblenatl.org
National Sheriffs’ Association www.sheriffs.org
Partnership for a Drug-Free America www.drugfreeamerica.org
Police Executive Research Forum www.policeforum.org
Police Foundation www.policefoundation.org
Restorative Justice Online www.restorativejustice.org
Restorative Justice Project www.fresno.edu/pacs/rjp
Southern Poverty Law Center www.splcenter.org
State Justice Institute www.statejustice.org
Victim Offender Mediation Association www.voma.org


Victim Assistance (VOCA) www.navaa.org/statedirectory.html
Crime Victim Compensation www.nacvcb.org/index.asp?sid=6
Corrections Directories (Adult and Juvenile) www.aca.org/research/directory.asp
MADD Local Offices www.madd.org/local-offices/
State Domestic Violence Coalitions www.nnedv.org/resources/coalitions.html
State POMC Chapters www.pomc.org/chapters.cfm
State Sexual Assault Coalitions www.ovw.usdoj.gov/statesexual.htm


State Attorneys General Victim Service Programs


State Directories
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Alabama www.ago.state.al.us/victim.cfm
Alaska www.law.state.ak.us/department/criminal/victims_assist.html
Arizona www.ag.state.az.us/victims_rights/index.html
Arkansas www.ag.state.ar.us
California http://ag.ca.gov/victimservices/index.htm
Colorado www.ago.state.co.us/safe_communities.cfm?MenuPage=True
Connecticut www.cslib.org/attygenl/index.htm
Delaware www.state.de.us/attgen/main_page/victims/victims_guide.htm
District of Columbia http://occ.dc.gov/occ/cwp/view,a,3,q,530974,occNav,|31692|,.asp
Florida http://myfloridalegal.com/victims
Georgia www.law.state.ga.us/crim_justice.html
Hawaii http://cpja.ag.state.hi.us/victims/
Idaho www2.state.id.us/ag/
Illinois www.ag.state.il.us/victims/index.html
Indiana www.in.gov/attorneygeneral/consumer/victimassistance.html
Iowa www.iowaattorneygeneral.org/CVAD/index.html
Kansas www.ksag.org/victims_assistance.htm
Kentucky http://ag.ky.gov/victims/
Louisiana www.ag.state.la.us/VictimRights.aspx
Maine www.maine.gov/ag/?r=crimeandvictims
Maryland www.oag.state.md.us/victim.htm
Massachusetts www.ago.state.ma.us/sp.cfm?pageid=1675
Michigan www.michigan.gov/ag/0,1607,7-164-17334_18113---,00.html
Minnesota www.ag.state.mn.us
Mississippi www.ago.state.ms.us/divisions/crime_victim/dva.php
Missouri www.ago.mo.gov/crimevictims/crimevictims.htm
Montana http://doj.state.mt.us/victims/default.asp
Nebraska www.ago.state.ne.us
Nevada www.ag.state.nv.us
New Hampshire www.doj.nh.gov/victim/index.html
New Jersey www.state.nj.us/lps/
New Mexico www.ago.state.nm.us/divs/vawomen/vaw.htm
New York www.oag.state.ny.us/crime/crime.html
North Carolina www.ncdoj.com/victimscitizensservices/vscs_about.jsp
North Dakota www.ag.state.nd.us/
Ohio www.ag.state.oh.us/sections/crime_victims_services/assistance_prog
Oklahoma www.oag.state.ok.us/oagweb.nsf/VServices!OpenPage
Oregon www.doj.state.or.us/CrimeV/welcome1.htm
Pennsylvania www.attorneygeneral.gov/
Rhode Island www.riag.state.ri.us/criminal/victim.php
South Carolina www.scattorneygeneral.org/public/victimassist.html
South Dakota http://dci.sd.gov/victimservices/index.htm
Tennessee www.attorneygeneral.state.tn.us/victim/victim.htm
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Texas www.oag.state.tx.us/victims/victims.shtml
Utah http://attorneygeneral.utah.gov/victimsassist.html
Vermont www.atg.state.vt.us/display.php?smod=165
Virginia www.oag.state.va.us/Special%20Projects/Victim%20Notification/defa
Washington www.atg.wa.gov
West Virginia www.wvs.state.wv.us/wvag/
Wisconsin www.doj.state.wi.us/cvs
Wyoming http://vssi.state.wy.us


Arizona Voice for Crime Victims www.voiceforvictims.org
Colorado Organization for Victim Assistance www.coloradocrimevictims.org
Connecticut: Office of the Victim Advocate www.ova.state.ct.us/
Florida Network of Victim Witness Services www.fnvws.org
Indiana Victim Assistance Network www.victimassistance.org
Iowa Organization for Victim Assistance www.iowaiova.com
Kentucky (Mary Byron Foundation) www.marbyronfoundation.org
Maryland Crime Victims Resource Center www.mdcrimevictims.org
Minnesota: Crime Victim Justice Unit www.dps.state.mn.us/OJP/MCCVS/CVJU/index.htm
Missouri Victim Assistance Network http://mova.missouri.org
New Mexico Crime Victims Association www.nmcva.org
New York (Capital District Coalition for Crime Victims' Rights) www.crimevictim.org
North Carolina Victim Assistance Network www.nc-van.org
Ohio Victim Witness Association www.ovwa.org
Oregon Crime Victims' Assistance Network www.oregonvictims.com/cvanonly.htm
Oregon Crime Victims' United www.crimvictimsunited.org
South Carolina: Crime Victims’ Ombudsman www.govoepp.state.sc.us/cvolinks.htm
Sourth Carolina Victim Assistance Network www.scvan.org
Texans for Equal Justice www.texansforequaljustice.org
Washington Coaliation of Crime Victim Advocates www.wccva.org
Wisconsin: Victim Resource Center www.doj.state.wi.us/cvs/Victims_Rights/Victim_Resource_Center.asp
Wisconsin: Crime Victim Rights Board www.doj.state.wi.us/cvs/CVRB.asp


Action Without Borders – Nonprofit Directory www.idealist.org
Alliance for Justice www.afj.org
American Psychological Association www.apa.org/
Boys & Girls Clubs of America www.bgca.org
Children's Institute International www.childrensinstitute.org
Communities Against Violence Network (CAVNET) www.cavnet.org
Compassionate Friends www.compassionatefriends.com
Corporate Alliance to End Partner Violence www.caepv.org
Elder Abuse Prevention www.oaktrees.org/elder
International Society for Traumatic Stress Studies www.istss.org/
International Victimology Website www.victimology.nl


Other Victim Resources


State Victims’ Rights Coalitions and Compliance Programs


Page 6 of 7







Jewish Women International www.jfa.net
Michigan State University Victims and the Media Program www.victims.jrn.msu.edu
Post Trauma Resources www.posttrauma.com/
Rape Recovery Help and Information www.geocities.com/HotSprings/2402
Safe Horizon (New York City region) www.safehorizon.org
Sexual Assault Nurse Examiner/Sexual Assault Response Team www.sane-sart.com
The Stalking Victim's Sanctuary www.stalkingvictims.com
Victim Assistance Online www.vaonline.org
Violence Policy Center www.vpc.org
Women's Justice Center www.law.pace.edu/bwjc
Workplace Violence Research Institute www.workviolence.com


Findlaw www.findlaw.com
National Crime Victim Law Institute www.ncvli.org
State Law and Legislative Information www.washlaw.org
U.S. Supreme Court http://supremecourtus.gov


Criminal Justice Journalists www.reporters.net/cjj
Dart Center for Journalism and Trauma www.dartcenter.org
News Index http://newsindex.com
Newslink www.newslink.org
Newspapers.com www.newspapers.com
Poynter Institute for Media Studies www.poynter.org


Media


Legal Research/Resource
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